
 

 

 

TMC Master Class Poll Data – August 2021 

 

Dear Leadership Exchange Members, 

 

Following is the complete set of poll results from our recent TMC Master Class series.  As you 

know, we have been delivering our Master Class educational series over the last year. Many of 

you participate, and we hope you find it of value.  

 

These 24 poll questions were administered throughout five classes to an audience of 

approximately 100 to 125. While we may share specific polls or portions of the report with the 

industry, in keeping with our Leadership Exchange promise, we wanted to let you have this 

information in its entirety ahead of anything we publish in the future. 

 

We hope you enjoy the findings here. Once again, thank you sincerely for your participation in 

the Leadership Exchange.   

 

Warm regards, 

Your GoldSpring Team 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

info@goldspringconsulting.com 
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Here are a few quick takes on the polling from our TMC Master Class. 
Complete poll data and charts follow.

4. Attendees note TMC billing is clear, well defined, easy to understand 
and auditable.  True in many cases, but our deep dives with clients can 
reveal local office billing data may be lacking.  Different accounting 
systems can hinder consistency and different billing methodologies are 
interpreted differently by office/country/location.  Clear, comprehensive 
and complete billing data on a global scale is still a challenge.

5. 60% of attendees noted the best time to negotiate a contract is when 
the apparent successful bidder has been determined. GoldSpring sees 
leverage is greatest when hope is the greatest - when you release the 
RFP.   At this time, it’s anyone’s chance, so hope is at it's RFP process 
peak!

6. 76% noted it is best to review the contract every year - what a wise 
group!  This ensures contract language, pricing, SLAs, and KPIs are 
kept top of mind, and any issues can be mutually agreed should course 
corrections be needed. 

7. Finally, buyers still feel  they are able to control compliance and drive 
behavior and buying decisions over the TMC and airlines direct 
marketing.

1. 73 percent note significant/some pandemic-related 
change with TMC.  Some were reactive to TMC's 
proposed changes and those that were proactive were 
able to get in front of these changes and shaped the 
changes which followed.

2. There is a significant preference for local, in-country 
service with one TMC globally.  These two are often at 
odds - as global TMCs that are great in one country/area 
may not be elsewhere. So, the desire for great service 
that could be applied worldwide within a single global 
TMC remains the challenge of the buyer's strategy, 
sourcing, implementation, and optimization. 

3. Wanting to keep SLAs simple, demonstrates the strategic 
focus buyers have driven with their TMCs -- less is truly 
more.  Revisiting and keeping the SLAs refreshed, alive 
relevant (both when expectations are met and when they 
are not) is the truly holy grail.
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Which best describes your current (or most recent) TMC relationship?

2

2%

3%

13%

43%

39%

WHAT IS A TMC?

MY TMC HAS REALLY DROPPED THE BALL, AND SOMETHING 
HAS TO CHANGE

MY TMC IS NOT PERFORMING, AND I’M CONCERNED

MY TMC IS OKAY AND I’M OKAY WITH THAT

MY TMC IS TERRIFIC, AND I’M PLEASED
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As a result of the pandemic, what level of change have you experienced with 
your TMC?

3

6%

21%

47%

26%

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50%

NONE – WE ARE ALMOST THE SAME AS PRIOR 
PANDEMIC

SLIGHT – ONLY A FEW MINOR CHANGES

SOME – WE HAVE MADE A FEW IMPORTANT CHANGES

SIGNIFICANT – WE ARE MUCH DIFFERENT THAN BEFORE
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When was the last time you ASSESSED, NOT SOURCED, 
your TMC?

4

0%

36%

36%

14%

14%

0% 5% 10% 15% 20% 25% 30% 35% 40%

WE HAVE NEVER SOURCED OUR TMC

MORE THAN 2 YEARS AGO

MORE THAN 1 YEAR AGO

PLAN TO DO WITHIN THE NEXT 6 MONTH

WITHIN THE LAST 6 MONTHS
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When was the last time you SOURCED, not ASSESSED 
your TMC?

5

10%

66%

17%

0%

7%

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70%

WE HAVE NEVER SOURCED OUR TMC

MORE THAN 2 YEARS AGO

MORE THAN 1 YEAR AGO

PLAN TO DO WITHIN THE NEXT 6 MONTH

WITHIN THE LAST 6 MONTHS
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If I could design the perfect service model I would choose:
6

22%

45%

20%

13%

0% 5% 10% 15% 20% 25% 30% 35% 40% 45% 50%

LOCAL, IN-COUNTRY SERVICE WITH THE BEST TMC IN 
EACH COUNTRY

LOCAL, IN-COUNTRY SERVICE WITH ONE TMC GLOBALLY

A FEW REGIONAL CALL CENTERS

ONE GLOBAL CALL CENTER
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What has the greatest impact on achieving service levels at 
a reasonable cost? 

7

60%

34%

6%

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70%

THE AMOUNT OF TIME SPENT ON A CALL AND WORKING 
AFTER THE CALL 

THE % OF TIME COUNSELORS ARE WORKING (ON A CALL 
OR WORKING AFTER A CALL) DURING A PERIOD

THE NUMBER OF CALLS RECEIVED IN A CALL POOL
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What is the right number of SLAs?

2%

6%

90%

2%

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

WHAT’S AN SLA?

ONE IS SUFFICIENT TO MANAGE THE BUSINESS

KEEP IT SIMPLE, NO MORE THAN 5 KEY ITEMS YOU’D LIKE 
TO FOCUS ON

HAVE AS MANY AS YOU CAN, IT MAKES MANAGING THE 
SUPPLIER EASIER
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Do you feel that TMC billing is clear, well defined, easy to 
understand and auditable?

9

4%

14%

69%

12%

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80%

WHAT IS TMC BILLING?

NOT AT ALL

YES, FOR THE MOST PART

YES
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10

In the context of the COVID-19, have you had discussions about the financial 
terms and conditions of your contract with the intent to revise them?

0%

31%

24%

45%

0% 5% 10% 15% 20% 25% 30% 35% 40% 45% 50%

I’M KEEPING MY HEAD DOWN AND HOPE THEY DON’T 
NOTICE ME.

NO, NO CONVERSATIONS HAVE BEEN INITIATED.

YES, WE HAVE REACHED AGREEMENT.

YES, WE HAVE HAD DISCUSSIONS BUT HAVEN’T REACHED 
AGREEMENT.
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When is the best time to negotiate a contract?
11

15%

60%

25%

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70%

AFTER AWARD.

WHEN THE APPARENT SUCCESSFUL BIDDER HAS BEEN 
DETERMINED.

WHEN YOU RELEASE AN RFP.
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How often do you think the contract should be reviewed:
12

4%

76%

20%

0%

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80%

WHEN IT’S TIME TO BID

ANNUALLY

WHEN THERE IS A MARKET CHANGE

EVERY MONTH
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How often should you review your business plan?
13

4%

76%

20%
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0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80%

WHEN IT’S TIME TO BID

ANNUALLY

WHEN THERE IS A MARKET CHANGE

EVERY MONTH
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Which best describes your current (or most recent) TMC relationship?
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13%

43%

39%

WHAT IS A TMC?

MY TMC HAS REALLY DROPPED THE BALL, AND SOMETHING 
HAS TO CHANGE

MY TMC IS NOT PERFORMING, AND I’M CONCERNED

MY TMC IS OKAY AND I’M OKAY WITH THAT

MY TMC IS TERRIFIC, AND I’M PLEASED
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As a result of the pandemic, what level of change have you experienced with 
your TMC?
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21%

47%

26%

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50%

NONE – WE ARE ALMOST THE SAME AS PRIOR 
PANDEMIC

SLIGHT – ONLY A FEW MINOR CHANGES

SOME – WE HAVE MADE A FEW IMPORTANT CHANGES

SIGNIFICANT – WE ARE MUCH DIFFERENT THAN BEFORE
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When was the last time you ASSESSED, NOT SOURCED, 
your TMC?
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0% 5% 10% 15% 20% 25% 30% 35% 40%

WE HAVE NEVER SOURCED OUR TMC

MORE THAN 2 YEARS AGO

MORE THAN 1 YEAR AGO

PLAN TO DO WITHIN THE NEXT 6 MONTH

WITHIN THE LAST 6 MONTHS
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When was the last time you SOURCED, not ASSESSED 
your TMC?
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If I could design the perfect service model I would choose:
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0% 5% 10% 15% 20% 25% 30% 35% 40% 45% 50%

LOCAL, IN-COUNTRY SERVICE WITH THE BEST TMC IN 
EACH COUNTRY

LOCAL, IN-COUNTRY SERVICE WITH ONE TMC GLOBALLY

A FEW REGIONAL CALL CENTERS

ONE GLOBAL CALL CENTER
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What has the greatest impact on achieving service levels at 
a reasonable cost? 
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34%
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0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70%

THE AMOUNT OF TIME SPENT ON A CALL AND WORKING 
AFTER THE CALL 

THE % OF TIME COUNSELORS ARE WORKING (ON A CALL 
OR WORKING AFTER A CALL) DURING A PERIOD

THE NUMBER OF CALLS RECEIVED IN A CALL POOL
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What is the right number of SLAs?
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WHAT’S AN SLA?

ONE IS SUFFICIENT TO MANAGE THE BUSINESS

KEEP IT SIMPLE, NO MORE THAN 5 KEY ITEMS YOU’D LIKE 
TO FOCUS ON

HAVE AS MANY AS YOU CAN, IT MAKES MANAGING THE 
SUPPLIER EASIER
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Do you feel that TMC billing is clear, well defined, easy to 
understand and auditable?
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WHAT IS TMC BILLING?

NOT AT ALL

YES, FOR THE MOST PART

YES
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22

In the context of the COVID-19, have you had discussions about the financial 
terms and conditions of your contract with the intent to revise them?

0%

31%

24%

45%

0% 5% 10% 15% 20% 25% 30% 35% 40% 45% 50%

I’M KEEPING MY HEAD DOWN AND HOPE THEY DON’T 
NOTICE ME.

NO, NO CONVERSATIONS HAVE BEEN INITIATED.

YES, WE HAVE REACHED AGREEMENT.

YES, WE HAVE HAD DISCUSSIONS BUT HAVEN’T REACHED 
AGREEMENT.
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When is the best time to negotiate a contract?
23

15%

60%

25%

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70%

AFTER AWARD.

WHEN THE APPARENT SUCCESSFUL BIDDER HAS BEEN 
DETERMINED.

WHEN YOU RELEASE AN RFP.
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How often do you think the contract should be reviewed:
24
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76%

20%
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0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80%

WHEN IT’S TIME TO BID

ANNUALLY

WHEN THERE IS A MARKET CHANGE

EVERY MONTH
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How often should you review your business plan?
25
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WHEN IT’S TIME TO BID

ANNUALLY

WHEN THERE IS A MARKET CHANGE

EVERY MONTH
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